
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR BUREAU CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICERS

FROM: Corey M. Rindner, Director
Office of the Procurement Executive

SUBJECT: Procedures for Tracking Stun Belt Procurements

Purpose:  This AB informs bureau procurement offices of a settlement action in a case regarding
R.A.C.C. Industries, Inc. v. United States, Court of Federal Claims No. 98-139C, and to establish
a uniform procedure to comply with the settlement.

Effective Date: January 7, 1999

Expiration Date: This AB will expire when canceled or superceded.

Cancellation:  PIM 99-2 is hereby canceled.

Discussion:  A requirement of the settlement in the above-cited case is that Treasury establishes
procedures for all procurement offices that have or may acquire stun belts.

The procedure is set forth as follows: Any bureau that procures one or more stun belt systems
must track those procurements.  Copies of each order, invoices and any corresponding shipping
document evidencing receipt of and payment for each stun belt must be forwarded to the
Departmental Office of the Procurement Executive.

At any time, if a report is required, OP will promptly notify bureaus to provide a complete listing
that will include:

- each instance of procurement
- vendor involved
- purchase order/contract number and date
- date of receipt of each stun belt system

OP will compile the data and forward to the Office of General Counsel (Enforcement).  

Copies of the Judgment and Settlement are attached.

Questions should be directed to Angelie Jackson at (202) 622-0245.

Attachments

cc:   Michael DuBose, Office of the Assistant General Counsel (Enforcement)

Acquisition
Bulletin (AB)
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